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ADVISORY OFINION Mo, 13-19B2

Dear Mz. Hoffman;

Tour letter ce the Election Law Enforcement Commissicon requesrcing an
advisory oplnion was considered by the Commission ac ite meeting of Ocrocber 12,
1582, I have bsen directed to advise you rthar the Commission concluded ic capnot
igaue an advisory opinion where the inquiring party declines to identify icself.

You have advised the Commfsesion rhat you are wricing on behalf of a
trade association, incorporated under the laws of ancther state, that ie
contemplaring mzking concrlbutlons to New Jersey legislative candidates in the
1983 primary or genersl electlons. You have asked the Commizssion ro 1sesue an
advisory opinicn on whether the fact of such contriburlons would create campaign
raporting obligarions upon rhe trade assoclatleon pursuant ro the provialons of
the ¥Yew Jersey Campalgn Conrcrlbutions and Expenditures HReporting Act (¥.J.5.4,
19:44A4-]1 et seq.). You have aleo advised the Commigsion that the trade
associacion on whose behalf the inquiry ie belng presented doee not wish at this
time to identify Ltself.

The statutory provisions governing the advisory opinlen procedure zuthorized
the Commiesion to give advisory oplnlone whether & given set of facce and
clroumscances would consticure 2 violarion of rhe Reporting Act, or whether »
glven ser of facrs and circumstances would subject any person te any of the reporting
requiremence., N.J,5.4, 19:44A-6(f), The Commisslon believes chat the legislative
intent of this procedurs was rthar the persons requesting such opinions have such
an interest that thelr conduct would be guilded by the opinion. Offering an opinion
to an anonymous parsdon does not provide the Commisalon with any such assurance.
Should tbe Commlssion determine that the reporting requirements szttach, the Commission
would have no means by which ro determins whether the anonymous party in facc filed
reporta. Therefore the Commlssion 1s encirely aatiefied thet it canmot issue
adviaory cpinions to zponymous parties and must reapectfully deny your requesat.



Ms. Carole F. Hoffman
October 13, 1982
Fage rwo

The Commission has directed we to inform you char it ancticipates
proposing new regulacions governing the reporting respenaibilitiles of certain

tvpes of political committees, posslbly ineluding trade associatlons, within
the next sixty te ninety days.

Very truly wyours,

ELECTION LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMISSION
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GREGORTVE .l NAGY
Staff Counsel
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